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Addendum Three / RFP 14-2530 (503) 797-1700

RFP 14-2530
SAFETY DATA SHEET (SDS) MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

In the interest of fairness, the following questions and answers are being provided to all interested bidders.

1. Will METRO entertain a cloud based solution (not hosted on METRO Servers)?

Answer: Yes. Please see item lll.a on page 3 of the RFP
(http://library.oregonmetro.gov/files/request for proposals sds project final 11262013.pdf)

2. lIs there a need to interact with any chemical inventory system for the SDS Management System?
Answer: No. Metro does not maintain a chemical inventory system.

3. Will METRO be open to redesign and new implementation of a toxin assessment tool (\Web-Based)?
Answer: Yes. Please see lll.b.k on page 3 of the RFP.

4. In case CloudSDS Inc. develops a web version of the calculator, will Oregon METRO designated a SME
to CloudSDS Inc. to develop the new system?

Answer: Proposals should include details of their proposed toxic assessment tool if proposer’s choose to
create or offer a different toxics assessment tool. Please see lll.b.k.2 on page 3 of the RFP.

5. Will METRO provide necessary support to CloudSDS Inc. in developing the existing formula and
conditions based on the lookups that are there in the existing XLSX solution?

Answer: Proposals should include details of their proposed toxic assessment tool if proposer’s choose to
create or offer a different toxics assessment tool. Please see lll.b.k.2 on page 3 of the RFP.

6. Will METRO engage with CloudSDS Inc. in testing of the Calculator in regular basis prior to
commissioning the Calculator for their daily use?

Answer: Proposals should include details of their proposed toxic assessment tool if proposer’s choose to
create or offer a different toxics assessment tool. Please see Ill.b.k.2 on page 3 of the RFP.

7. METRO Calculator depends heavily on different list like PROP 65, IARC, LOL,EPA-IRIS etc. What's the
plan to maintain those lists in the future?

Answer: Metro prefers proposers maintain & update lists associated with the toxics assessment.
8. Who maintains the regulatory listing? What will be the frequency of updates of these lists?

Answer: Metro prefers proposers maintain & update lists associated with the toxics assessment.



. Will the calculator application to be hosted in CloudSDS or METRO Servers?

Answer: Proposals should include details of their proposed toxic assessment tool if proposer’s choose to
create or offer a different toxics assessment tool. Please see lll.b.k.2 on page 3 of the RFP.
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